

70 11 10
11 11 11
11 11 11
11 11 11
11 11 11
11 11 11

PUBLIC LIBRARY
FORT WAYNE & ALLEN CO., IND.

M. L.



GEN

ALLEN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY



3 1833 01644 5923

Gc 977.202 F77fts 1898-99
Fort Wayne Society of Art.
Society of Art

✓

SECTION

MAR 10 1945

500-10



Officers

Members

Plan of Work

Constitution

Rules

1898-99.

President

CAROLYN R. FAIRBANK

Vice-President

LURA E. WOODWORTH

Treasurer

ELIZA H. SEABREASE

Corresponding Secretary

MARIE HEDEKIN

Recording Secretary

AGNES SEABREASE

Program Committee

ADELIA L. LUMBARD

LAURA G. DETZER

MARY E. HOFFMAN

MARGARET M. COLERICK

Exhibition Committee

MRS. ELIZABETH M. DAWSON

MRS. E. T. WILLIAMS

MISS LULU BARROWS

MISS GRACE BASS

Entertainment Committee

MRS. MARY E. HOFFMAN

MISS MARGARET MacPHAIL

MISS KATHERINE HAMILTON

Allen County Public Library
Ft. Wayne, Indiana

ACTIVE

Mrs. Robert H. Carnahan
Miss Margaret Colerick
Mrs. W. P. Cooper
Mrs. C. M. Dawson
Mrs. August Detzer
Mrs. Geo. P. Evans
Mrs. Clark Fairbank
Miss Tracy Guild
Miss Alice Hall
Miss Katherine Hamilton
Miss Marie Hedekin
Mrs. W. H. Hoffman
Mrs. S. C. Lumbard
Miss Katherine Macdougall
Miss Margaret MacPhail
Mrs. W. H. Myers
Mrs. R. S. Robertson
Mrs. A. W. Seabrease
Miss Agnes Seabrease
Miss Mary Stubbs
Mrs. C. B. Woodworth

ACTIVE ASSOCIATE

Miss Lulu Barrows
Miss Grace Bass
Miss Juila Bryant
Miss Elizabeth Chapin
Miss Abbie Chase
Miss Clara Carnahan
Miss Alice Crane
Mr. Ronald Dawson
Mrs. R. W. T. DeWald
Miss Bertha Freeman
Miss Mary Freeman
Miss Otilie Hallensleben
Miss Ethel Hanna
Miss Margie Hanna
Miss Katherine Hoffman
Miss Carrie Hughes
Miss Jessie Humphrey
Miss Harriet Leonard
Miss Isabella Lloyd
Miss Anna Lowry
Miss Effie Lombard
Miss Georgia Lombard
Mrs. Mary Mayhew
Miss Gertrude Mayhew
Miss Isabelle McClure
Miss Bessie McCracken
Miss Mary McDonald
Miss Janet MacPhail

ACTIVE ASSOCIATE

Mrs. Glenn Mills
Miss Frank Muirhead
Miss Laura Muirhead
Miss Clara Paul
Miss Clara Phelps
Miss Annie Randall
Miss Louise Randall
Miss Anna Robertson
Mrs. James Rogers
Miss Jessie Sale
Miss Irma Seavey
Miss Stella Sweringen
Mrs. L. E. Thayer
Miss Alice Ward
Mrs. E. T. Williams
Miss Grace Woodward
Miss Alice Woodworth
Miss Edith Yarnelle

ASSOCIATE

Miss Luella Ash
Miss Florence Barrett
Mrs. J. W. Bell
Mrs. Charles Bash
Mr. Charles Bash
Mrs. J. H. Bass
Mr. J. H. Bass
Mr. August Bruder
Mrs. Albert E. Bulson, Jr.
Dr. Albert E. Bulson, Jr.
Mrs. G. E. Bursley
Mr. R. H. Carnahan
Mrs. A. D. Cressler
Mr. C. W. Edgerton
Mrs. T. E. Ellison
Mr. Geo. P. Evans
Mrs. F. F. Fee
Mr. F. F. Fee
Mrs. D. N. Foster
Mrs. S. M. Foster
Mr. S. M. Foster
Miss Frank Hamilton
Mrs. O. S. Hanna
Mrs. A. E. Hoffman
Mrs. Nora B. Hughes
Mrs. C. S. Knight
Mr. C. S. Knight
Mrs. M. S. Mahurin
Mr. J. R. McCulloch

ASSOCIATE

Mrs. J. R. Meriwether
Mrs. D. W. Moffat
Miss Eva R. Nelson
Mrs. Van B. Perrine
Mr. Van B. Perrine
Mrs. M. F. Porter
Dr. M. F. Porter
Mrs. P. A. Randall
Mrs. Julla F. Randall
Col. R. S. Robertson
Mrs. Amy R. Seavey
Mrs. R. S. Taylor
Mrs. Lipes Thleme
Mrs. Theodore Thleme
Mrs. R. G. Thompson
Mrs. Edward White
Mr. Edward White
Mrs. J. W. White
Mrs. Allen Zollars
Judge Allen Zollars

FRENCH SCHOOL

- I. Characteristic Traits of the French People
Foreign School of Art Under Francis I.

Mrs. J. G. McMurphy
October Twentieth

- II. Early French Landscape
Poussin—Claude Gellée (Lorraine)

Mrs. M. H. Ford
November Third

- III. A Group of Artists from the Seventeenth
and Eighteenth Centuries

Mignard Philippe de Champagne.
The Vernets. Prud'hon,
Fragonard—Mme. LeBrun

Miss MacPhail
Miss Hedekin
November Seventeenth

- IV. The Art of the Court
LeBrun, Boucher, Watteau, Van Loo,

Greuze, Chardin
The Art of the People
Mrs. McMurphy

December First

- V. David and the Classic Revival
Eugene Delacroix and the Romanticists
Mrs. Ford
December Fifteenth
- VI. The Animal Painters Troyon, von Marcke,
Jacque, Rosa Bonheur
The Orientalists Gerome, Constant,
Fromentin, Regnault
Mrs. Woodworth
Miss Colerick
January Fifth, 1899
- VII. Guest Night
Realism. The Fontainebleau Group
Corot, Millet, Rousseau, Daubigny,
Dupre, Diaz
Mrs. Francis M. Baxter.
January Nineteenth
- VIII. The French Academicians
Bouguereau, Mme. Bouguereau,
Breton, Mme. Virginie Demont-
Breton
Miss Tracy Guild
Miss Agnes Seabrese
February Second

- IX. Military Painters of France
Meissonier Detaille, DeNeuille
Mrs. Baxter
February Seventeenth
- X. Symbolists
Puvis de Chavanne, Vibert,
Besnard, Dagnan-Bouveret
Mrs. Ford
March Second
- XI. French Etchers and Engravers
Mrs. Detzer
Miss Hamilton
March Sixteenth
- XII. The Impressionists
Bastien LePage, Monet, Manet,
Raffaelli, Degas
Mrs. McMurphy
March Thirtieth
- XIII. Spring Exhibition
Albert Roullier
April Tenth to Sixteenth

- XIV. Modern French Sculpture
Paul Dubois, Chapu, Delaplanche
Barrias, Mercie, Rodin
Mrs. Baxter
April Twenty-seventh
- XV. Figure and Portrait Painters
Nattier, Delaroche, Henner,
Bonnat, Chartran, Duran
Mrs. Fairbank
Mrs. Dawson
May Eleventh
- XVI. Annual Meeting
May Eighteenth

Article I.

This Association shall be called "The Fort Wayne Society of Art".

Article II.

The object of this Society shall be to aid in the general development of Art Culture.

Article III.

Section 1. The officers of this Society shall be a President, a Vice-President, a Recording Secretary, a Corresponding Secretary, a Treasurer, and a Program Committee.

Sec. 2. These officers, excepting the Program Committee, shall be elected by ballot at the annual meeting.

Sec. 3. The duties of these officers shall be such as usually pertain to their office.

Sec. 4. At the first regular day meeting after her election, the President shall name four persons to act as Program Committee, who shall be balloted upon at the next regular day meeting of the Society.

Sec. 5. The officers and Program Committee shall constitute a Board of Directors to transact the business of the Society. This Board may invite active and associate members to meet with them for the consideration of special or important matters, when all shall have the privilege of voting.

Sec. 6. The President of the Society shall be ex-officio a member of each committee.

Sec. 7. The officers of the Society shall be women.

Article IV.

Section 1. The members shall be active, active associate, associate and honorary.

Sec. 2. Active membership shall be limited to twenty-five; active associate membership to fifty; associate membership to seventy-five.

Sec. 3. The name of a candidate for membership must be presented to the Recording Secretary, in writing, by an active member, and must bear the endorsement of two other active members, at one of the regular day meetings, to be voted upon by secret ballot of active mem-

bers at the next regular day meeting. Three negative votes shall defeat the candidate.

Sec. 4. The candidate for membership who has failed of election shall not be proposed within three months thereafter.

Sec. 5. To qualify for membership it shall be necessary for the member elected to signify his acceptance, in writing, to the Corresponding Secretary and to pay the dues for the year in which he is elected, both within a month after he has been notified of his election. The name of no person shall be placed upon the roll of the Club until he has properly qualified.

Article U.

This Constitution may be amended at any regular day meeting of the Society, by a two-thirds vote of the members present, provided that a written notice of the intended change has been given at a previous day meeting.

Article I.

Section 1. The financial year shall begin with the first meeting in October, at which time all dues are payable.

Sec. 2. When dues are not paid by the first meeting in January, the Treasurer shall inform, in writing, that such dues are still unpaid. If not settled within four weeks after the communication has been received the membership of the delinquent shall be deemed forfeited in accordance with such decision as the Board of Directors may make.

Article II.

The dues of this Society shall be as follows: Two dollars annually for active members, three dollars annually for active associate members, five dollars annually for associate members. Any active member may purchase one guest ticket when issued by the Board of Directors.

Article III.

A member, unable from any cause, to perform the part assigned her for any meeting

must feel it incumbent upon her to supply a suitable representative to fulfill her duties.

Article TV.

Section 1. The meetings of the Society shall occur every alternate Thursday from October to May inclusive, unless otherwise ordered by the Board of Directors. The hours for assembling shall be 3 P. M. and 8 P. M. alternately.

Sec. 2. The last meeting of the current year shall be the annual meeting.

Sec. 3. Special meetings shall be called by the President, at the request of two or more active members.

Sec. 4. Active members are expected at all meetings. Active associate and associate members are expected at all the meetings except the annual meeting. Active and associate members are privileged to bring as guests out-of-town visitors.

Article U.

Nine members shall constitute a quorum for any business.

Article VI.

These By-Laws may be amended in accordance with the same provisions that control the amendments to the Articles of the Constitution.

Article VII.

Any one of these Articles, except this Article, may be set aside by a two-thirds vote of members present.



